e, Planning,
(L‘Q,.) Industry &

Environment

Mr Shaun Smith

Principal Environmental Planner
Bettergrow Recycling Pty Ltd

2 Wella Way

SOMERSBY NSW 2250

28/01/2022
Dear Mr Smith

Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility Wetherill Park-Mod-3 (SSD-7401-Mod-3)
Request for additional information

| refer to the proposed modification for the Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility Wetherill
Park-Mod-3 (SSD-7401-Mod-3). The Department has received advice from the Department’s
Biodiversity and Conservation Division (BCD). The Department is requesting that you respond to
matters raised by BCD which can be found on the Department’s website:

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/43796

The Department will also shortly forward you its comments and Fairfield City Council's comments
on the modification, which may include requirements for more information. This information should
be included in the response requested above.

Please provide the information or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 11
February 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Moreira on 02 9274 6086 or via email at
kathryn.moreira@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

William Hodgkinson

Team Leader
Industry Assessments
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